



Jo Rocca

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

github.com/jrocca82
linkedin.com/in/jo-rocca/

About Me

A dedicated, self-taught software developer with over 2 years professional experience in blockchain and web3 looking for a role in game development. Highly driven and self-motivated with a passion for learning new technologies and collaboration.

Contact



0455167598



missrocca2016@gmail.com



Hamliton, QLD

Education

Niagara University

- 2014-2016
- Bachelor of Primary and TESOL Education

University of Queensland

- 2017-2019
- Master of International Relations

Skill

- ✓ MERN with Typescript
- ✓ Blockchain/Smart Contracts
- ✓ Agile
- ✓ Unity and Unreal

Hobbies



Drawing



Reading



Travel

Experience

DLTx

JUNIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

2021-2022

- Worked collaboratively on applications by integrating backend routes into front-end React applications
- Executed excellent UX/UI through code as given from Figma designs
- Participated in Agile processes including sprint planning with poker points, completing tickets within specified timeframe, and retro to reflect on and improve processes

Labrys

BLOCKCHAIN ENGINEER

2022-PRESENT

- Designed and coded smart contract systems with security considerations for integration in EVM chains
- Built dApps for web and mobile using React and React Native including front-end, back-end, and on-chain interactions
- Participated in professional development including weekly dev meetings and building personal projects to experiment with or understand new technologies.

Top PD Project

NFT Jellies

Unity platformer with NFT characters.

NFT Marketplace: <https://jelly-marketplace.vercel.app/>

Unity Game:

<https://jrocca82.github.io/jelly-web3/>